
From: Gamache, Christopher
To: Innes, James - FS
Cc: Hoffer, Helon - FS; Johnston, Brian M -FS; Weeks, Michael
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 9:32:58 AM

Thank you Jim

I will wait for the call

Happy New Year to you also!

Chris

-----Original Message-----
From: Innes, James - FS <james.innes@usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 7:20 AM
To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Hoffer, Helon - FS <helon.hoffer@usda.gov>; Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m.johnston@usda.gov>; Weeks, Michael <Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244

 EXTERNAL:  Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Chris,

We had an internal meeting to discuss some solutions to the bridge issues, both present and future.  Someone from the Headquarters, probably Marianne, Tiffany, or the new trails manager Stan Carte will be setting up a meeting with the State to discuss solutions among other things.  Give me a call if you have any questions. 

Happy new year!

Jim

-----Original Message-----
From: Gamache, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 2:56 PM
To: Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m.johnston@usda.gov>; Weeks, Michael <Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Hoffer, Helon - FS <helon.hoffer@usda.gov>; Innes, James - FS <james.innes@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244

Thanks for getting back to us on this Brian

So, Bolles Trail is closed to snowmobile use this winter and hikers can continue to use the bridges?  There is no additional provision that can be made, this fall, to allow continued use of the trail by snowmobiles?

Chris

-----Original Message-----
From: Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m.johnston@usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 2:32 PM
To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>; Weeks, Michael <Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Hoffer, Helon - FS <helon.hoffer@usda.gov>; Innes, James - FS <james.innes@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244

 EXTERNAL:  Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Chris and Mike - Jim has decided to post signs on the two bridges on the Bolles trail for foot traffic only based on their condition.  We will work on getting these posted and we look forward to working with you on a long term solution to be implemented as soon as possible for relocations and bridge replacement on the Bolles Trail.

Brian Johnston
Assistant District Ranger -  Recreation and Wilderness Forest Service Saco Ranger District, White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-447-5448 x5109
brian.m.johnston@usda.gov
33 Kancamagus Highway
Conway, NH 03818
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__http*3A*2F*2Fwww.fs.fed.us__*3B!eeWmBe9sc1cuNw!CJy-SWLYpDgqWml-SQa4MKfh9xw9ZLYMR_h-r4G3TJM38mtIkd-lrj97kU9y4Y5YXUfMiPMo_-
E*24%26amp%3Bdata%3D02*7C01*7C*7C17b00333c1834131c80108d767aa62f8*7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697*7C0*7C0*7C637091853821126476%26amp%3Bsdata%3DEgX6r7iCSSzVzVP4jG9aX6JrHnoXQke4BQbl3Ip*2BULs*3D%26amp%3Breserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!EW94dJGQKfThNx2P0i-
PAxEJd1mdVH1LhLnIkLPQkeaMyTFOrnKXYppe1SVKggrlLiOZnw8O3C4%24&amp;data=02%7C01%7C%7Cabcd23d7ea1c4717197308d78dfe53d2%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637133995773951953&amp;sdata=JAmkkkQTu0T2%2BooINRBZJIX04kRl5opEDmeqnCZNw60%3D&amp;reserved=0  

Caring for the land and serving people

-----Original Message-----
From: Gamache, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m.johnston@usda.gov>; Weeks, Michael <Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Vaughan, Paula A -FS <paula.vaughan@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244

Thank you Brian

We get the work done up on the bridges.  This snow may not stay, but with it snowing out my office window, it reminded me that we would like to get an answer about the bridge we looked at last week for this winter.

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Gamache, Chief
NH Bureau of Trails
Parks & Recreation Division, DNCR
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH  03301
603-271-3254
Chris.gamache@dncr.nh.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m.johnston@usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Weeks, Michael <Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov>
Cc: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>; Vaughan, Paula A -FS <paula.vaughan@usda.gov>
Subject: FW: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244

 EXTERNAL:  Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Mike - feel free to move this forward anytime.  We are all set to pay on our end.  Just let me know when we need to call and pay.

Brian Johnston
Assistant District Ranger -  Recreation and Wilderness Forest Service Saco Ranger District, White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-447-5448 x5109
brian.m.johnston@usda.gov
33 Kancamagus Highway
Conway, NH 03818
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps*3A*2F*2Furldefense.com*2Fv3*2F__http*3A*2F*2Fwww.fs.fed.us__*3B!eeWmBe9sc1cuNw!GuJR8zkQwGMg4nHS6SuV91-
Cxzv3hyJnJJ16Ow1kPdZwe8wSYGc5QYcwq6DQFYZg4lToDAyffsg*24%26amp%3Bdata%3D02*7C01*7C*7C0d8439b0440e431abc0508d7678fb591*7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697*7C0*7C0*7C637091739231379236%26amp%3Bsdata%3DX7VFkFQvf5gPs2*2BybLOP9t1aHHePFSj3JSfYmak4gI0*3D%26amp%3Breserved%3D0__%3BJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!eeWmBe9sc1cuNw!CJy-
SWLYpDgqWml-SQa4MKfh9xw9ZLYMR_h-r4G3TJM38mtIkd-lrj97kU9y4Y5YXUfM-Z5Md-w%24&amp;data=02%7C01%7C%7Cabcd23d7ea1c4717197308d78dfe53d2%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637133995773951953&amp;sdata=QyiYL8Kb3U%2BoRIoxwY1%2FXYcjH9qHi1ZBviUHt0UBS70%3D&amp;reserved=0 

Caring for the land and serving people

-----Original Message-----
From: Weeks, Michael [mailto:Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 8:09 AM
To: Johnston, Brian M -FS <brian.m.johnston@usda.gov>
Cc: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Fwd: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244

This is what middleton lumber in meredith has brian. They do credit cards over phone for you , if you prefer to use hancock in N. conway that works also , just let us know when. Best bet for delivery is up toad hill road coming in from backside .
No room to turn large truck around up langdon brook .
Mike

________________________________
From: "William Gilson" <wgilson@lavalleys.com<mailto:wgilson@lavalleys.com>>
Subject: RE: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244
Date: 11 November 2019 09:31
To: "Weeks, Michael" <Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov<mailto:Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov>>

EXTERNAL:  Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Mike,

I thought I sent this quote to you Friday afternoon, but there is nothing in your folder or 'sent', so here it is.
We do not have nearly enough 4x6-12' to cover this order. I can get about half by the end of the week.
Remainder probably a week after that. Same with GRK Screws.

Let me know.

Thanks
Bill-MBS

-----Original Message-----
From: Weeks, Michael [mailto:Michael.Weeks@dncr.nh.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 2:37 PM
To: William Gilson
Subject: North chatham bridges on Mcdonough brook road 244

Hello Bill, I will be needing a quote for forest service for

128 4x6x12

14 4x6x16

672 6' GRK/rss screws (the big 3/4" heads star drive)

asap. They will be paying for it on credit card (Brian Johnston)

after which we would need all this next week

Michael Weeks

District 2 Supervisor

State Of NH. Bureau Of Trails

Department of Natural and Cultural Resources

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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